

Committee Minutes

07.16.2013

Question:

We have a policy committee that meets monthly to bring recommendations for our local governance policies. These recommendations are then provided to our School Board where policies go through the first and second readings before formal approval. On the committee we have representation from the Board, administration, staff, and community and follow guidance by the Board. Our question is whether it is necessary (required) for the committee to keep official minutes.

Answer:

This question is similar to one ISBA has received before in regard to whether committee meetings need to be posted. For both questions, our attorneys advise taking the safe route. You will never get in trouble for giving too much notice or for taking minutes of a meeting. Our advice is to have someone keep some form of minutes. These would not have to be detailed, but rather very general as to who was present, subjects of discussion, and any decisions or recommendations to be made to the full Board.

Additionally, the Attorney General's Office recommends that it is always safest to err on the side of following the open meetings laws – thus, posting notice and taking minutes of a committee meeting, even if you do not have a full quorum of the Board. Erring on the side of caution also gives the District protection and cover should there ever be an accusation that the District was not following the law.

contact us with your question:



Idaho School Boards Association

PO Box 9797 Boise, ID 83707-4797 phone (866) 799-4722 fax (208) 854-1480 web www.idsba.org email info@idsba.org

Ask ISBA is a service of the Idaho School Boards Association. Questions may be published online at www.idsba.org or in ISBA's quarterly magazine, the SLATE.

DISCLAIMER: The Idaho School Board Association, as a service to its member school districts and school boards, provides general assistance or information regarding issues of administration related to school districts. However, the Idaho School Board Association and its employees and agents are not legal experts, and are not intending to provide legal advice or services. The Idaho School Board Association is not a law firm, and should not be considered to legally represent any of its member school districts, their trustees or employees. Any information, advice, recommendations, or other assistance provided by the Idaho School Board Association to its member school districts, including the member school districts and employees, should not be considered legal advice, etc. Each member district should retain legal counsel for the purpose of obtaining legal advice, information, recommendations, or other legal assistance, and should not rely on information or assistance provided by the Idaho School Board Association for any legal purpose. The Idaho School Board Association will not and cannot be held liable for any advice, recommendations, information, or other assistance provided to its member school districts, and such members should understand that such advice, etc. is provided for general and informational purposes only. By providing this advice, the Idaho School Board Association is not and does not create any special relationship with its members, other than for the purpose of providing general information, which should be verified with legal experts.